Kristin Turner <kristin@prolifesf.com>

N] Gmai

From: Dellner, Tom <Tom.Dellner@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com>
Subject: UCSF PRA 021-091

Hello and good afternoon, Mr. Alexander. | hope you had a nice holiday break.

UCSF has assigned tracking number 021-091 to your request of September 8, 2021, that was sent to Mr. Raymond Cardozo of
ReedSmith: “... request is hereby made now for any records wherein there is mentioned or discussed or reported of an “extramural
delivery” or “extramural delivery prior to demise” in the records of the Women’s Options Centers. The timeframe for this request is
January 1, 2015 to the present date.”

Attached hereto is the first in a rolling production of documents in response to PRA 021-091. These documents are a reproduction of
the original records. None of the information in these 20 pages is exempt from disclosure and accordingly no redactions have been
applied. | estimate the next production on this request will be on or about Friday 12/17/21.

I should probably also note that responses to PRA 021-091 are in addition to the rolling responses that you will continue to receive on
PRA 020-107.

Thank you, kind regards,
Tom DELLNER
he/him/his

Analyst

UC Legal — San Francisco



UCSF Office of Legal Affairs
745 Parnassus Ave, San Francisco, CA 94143-0986

(415) 476-2812

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION -- This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named above and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or attorney work product. Any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender of the error and permanently delete it from your email account and all servers.

-’j PRA 021-091 11.30.21 20pgs.pdf
— 579K

Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com> Tue, Nov 30, 2021 at 1:19 PM

From: Dellner, Tom <Tom.Dellner@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com>
Subject: RE: UCSF PRA 021-091

Hello,

| will be the UCSF campus resource that produces the documents — if there are any questions about the docs or problems with opening
the PDFs, | can assist with that; but if there are legal questions about exemptions and such, those should continue going to Mr.
Cardozo.

Thanks, kind regards,

ToMm DELLNER

he/him/his

Analyst

UC Legal — San Francisco

UCSF Office of Legal Affairs

745 Parnassus Ave, San Francisco, CA 94143-0986

(415) 476-2812

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION -- This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named above and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or attorney work product. Any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender of the error and permanently delete it from your email account and all servers.



From: Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 12:32 PM

To: Dellner, Tom <Tom.Dellner@ucsf.edu>

Subject: RE: UCSF PRA 021-091

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good Day Mr. Dellner,

Thank you for your e-mail. I will pass this onto my client.

Does this mean that [ am now dealing with you directly on this request versus Mr. Cardozo?

[Quoted text hidden]



